April 9, 1963

Avalanche Journal
Publishing Company
220 West Oth Street
Amarillo, Texas

Centlemen:

Please find the enclosed forms C-104, C-105, C-110

In checking our files we cannot find any C-101 or C-128
on well #1 in section 29-10S-28E, unit-D, 330/N 330/W in
Chaves County, New lMexico, but we did find well #1, in section
29-105-28E, unit-A located 330/N 330/E, if this is the well
you ask for an allowable on we will need C-103's on e&ch string
of pipe ran, how much pipe and cement used.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong

Supervisor, District No.2
MLA/ 3w

encl:

F. 5. On your C-105 (Well record) you need to fill in the
formation record.
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